Camryn Dodson

Classroom Teacher

camryn.dodson@live.longwo od.edu **L** (434) 989-9753

119 Buckingham Circle Charlotesville, VA, 22903

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Hard-working Elementary Education major (3.7 GPA) currently attending Longwood University, with 11+ years of work experience. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of conflict resolution, confidential correspondence, and operating policies & procedures skills to successfully fill the Classroom Teacher role at your company. Frequently praised as focused by my peers, I can be relied upon to help your company achieve its goals.

EXPERIENCE

Babysitter

N/A, Charlotesville, VA / Jan 2017 - Present

- Scheduled nap times and put children to bed at reasonable times.
- Developed trusting relationships with parents and adhered to adult instructions regarding child supervision.
- Assisted children with homework and school-related projects and assignments.
- Diffused child arguments and performed light disciplinary actions to promote good behavior.
- Networked with parents to grow personal reputation and find additional jobs.
- Assisted children with chores and personal hygiene tasks.
- Entertained and engaged with children using games, crafts and other activities.
- Prepared snacks and cooked meals for children using available food items.
- Helped developed and monitored family schedule.
- Watched multiple kids for up to 10 hours at a time.

Pet Sitter

N/A, Charlotesville, VA / Jan 2017 - Present

- Mixed food, liquid formulas, medications, and food supplements accorded to instructions, prescriptions and knowledge of animal species.
- Did facility laundry and cleaned, organized, maintained and disinfected animal quarters, such as pens and stables and equipment, such as saddles and bridles.
- Fed and watered animals according to schedules and feeding instructions.
- Maintained physical and mental health of animals through regular contact and exercise.

Substitute Teacher, K-5

Albemarle County Public Schools, Charlotesville, VA / May 2022 - Jun 2022

- Understood classroom emergency evacuation routes and supervised students during fire drills.
- Maintained confidentiality of privileged information by respecting personal privacy.
- Fostered stimulating learning environment using variety of instructional tools and teaching aids.
- Assessed accomplishments of students to provide progress reports to parents and classroom teachers.

- Maintained discipline and classroom control, fostering safe and positive learning environment.
- Managed classroom environment, helping students learn in absence of regular teachers.
- Followed existing lesson plans to provide consistent instruction to assigned students.
- Observed established classroom schedules to provide consistency for students.

EDUCATION

Longwood University GPA: 3.7 Farmville, VA Bachelor of Science (B.S.) Elementary Education Candidate (Expected graduation May 2023)

Extracurricular Activities

- Alpha Lambda Delta (ΑΛΔ)
- Kappa Delta Pi (ΚΔΠ)
- Cormier Honors College
- Toy Lift

REFERENCES

References available upon request